## **SPSO** decision report



Case: 202106298, Greater Glasgow and Clyde NHS Board - Acute Services Division Clyde NHS Board - Acute Clyde NHS Board - Acute

Sector: Health

**Subject:** Clinical treatment / diagnosis

**Decision:** some upheld, no recommendations

## **Summary**

C complained about the care and treatment that their relative (A) received from the board. A had a history of dementia and was admitted to hospital. C complained that during A's admission the family were given inaccurate information about COVID-19 visiting restrictions, and about the care and treatment that A was receiving. A had also fallen whilst in hospital and C questioned how this could have happened.

We took independent advice from a nursing adviser. We found that there had been failings in A's care, and in the communication with C and the family. A should have received enhanced monitoring prior to the fall, although it was not possible to determine how the fall had taken place.

We considered that the board had accepted this and provided evidence of the actions that they were taking to improve care for patients and communication with families. We found that these actions were a reasonable and proportionate response and the board had provided evidence that they were implementing the changes required. C's complaints were upheld, as there were acknowledged failings in A's care, however, no further recommendations were made.